
Assassination Records Review Board 

600 E Street NW    2nd Floor    Washington, DC  20530 
 
MEMORANDUM 

 

June 19, 1995 

 

HAND DELIVERED 

 

To:  Steve Tilley, NARA 

 

From:  Joe Freeman, ARRB 

 

Subject: Document Request 

 

Could the following documents please be pulled for my review. 

 

Agency File Number   Box 

 

008297     153 

008381      “ 

008694     158 

008818     160 

008855     161 

008944     162 

015106     296 

 

Agency File #  Record #  Record Series  Box 

 

62-109060-NONE  180-10007-10077 FBI Inv.File JFK  4 

62-109060-NONE  180-10012-10402 FBI Inv.File JFK  11 

62-109060-4651  180-10020-10079 FBI Inv.File JFK  21 

105-82555-129  180-10031-10229 FBI Case File   1 

105-82555-UNRECORDED 180-10046-10121 FBI Case File   36 

100-10461-8326  124-10232-10026 DL 

105-15823-1A  124-10231-10342 LA    5 Env 

088-JFK   180-10110-10082 Security Classified  3 

 

The last one may not be available at Archives II; its record series indicates security classified, but its 

classification field indicates it’s unclassified.  Thank you! 



 

                                                                            
Telephone: (202) 724-0088    Facsimile:  (202) 724-0457 
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